
Questions and Answers 
RFP #2022-001 

 
1. How much are you paying the current contractor? 

 
$21,711.92 plus sales tax per month 

 
2. Can you please provide an event calendar? 

 
An event calendar is readily available, but the events calendar is not 
reflective of all future reservations.  Event schedules are fluid and changes 
as dates pass or requests come into the college.  What is on the calendar 
today will not reflect all future schedules. 

 
3. How many school days are there per year?  Do teachers/administration start 

before or work at facilities outside of those “school days”? 
 

Full-time faculty are on campus 172 days per year; however, many faculty 
do not come in on Fridays so the actual days present will be as much as 32 
days less.  If you count finals week, then class days are approximately 160; 
however, there are very few classes on Fridays.  Neither of those scenarios 
include summer, which has limited on-campus instruction. 

 
4. Is there an office space that is available for our site manager?  Will it need to 

be leased back to the school?  If so, how much monthly? 
 

At this time, office space for the contractor site manager is available.  This 
space is not leased at this time and may be subject to relocation or 
disallowed.  This is a privilege allowed with no cost associated. 

 
5. Can you please provide the staff/student population for each building?  This 

is to help estimate consumable consumption. 
 

Building Employees Students 
Arts and Science 6 250 
Adult Education 7 35 
Business Office (new location) 8 0 
Human Resources 3 0 
Main Campus Building 33 60 
Independence Hall 16 50 



Maintenance 5 0 
Row-Johns Library 12 400 
Nursing and Allied Health 10 125 
Cosmetology 2 25 
Workforce Training Center 7 60 

 
6. Can you tell us what the current company has been spending annually for 

consumables such as toilet paper, paper towels, trash liners, etc.?   
 

This information is not available.  This cost associated with the vendor does 
not reflect any information we ascertain.   

 
7. What software do you currently use, if any, to communicate work 

orders/complaints? 
 

We use Microsoft email, person to person communication for any relevant 
information needed to be relayed.  There are weekly person to person 
updates. 

 
8. What can you tell us about the custodial duties for the Gateway Project and 

when that pricing may be due? 
 

At this time the Gateway Building is under initial purchase.  Reconstruction 
and remodeling will be necessary before any occupancy takes place.  This 
action is not fully expected until 2024-25.  Initial custodial duties should not 
be realized until that time.  Scope of work cannot be ascertained until a later 
date.  This portion of the RFP should not be relevant.  As the building comes 
online, costs and discussions will be relevant.   

 
9. Would you be able to provide us the square footage of the waxed vinyl tile?   

 
All vendors have the opportunity for a complete walkthrough of each 
building on campus for this RFP process.  This information should be 
estimated by each vendor for bidding processes.   

 
 
 
 


